SAN FRANCISCO PuBLIC DEFENDER

MANOHAR RAJU — PuBLIC DEFENDER
MATT GONZALEZ — CHIEF ATTORNEY

December 15, 2020

Via Electronic Mail [105573-53403093@requests.muckrock.com]

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Anonymous:

The San Francisco Public Defender received your public records request dated
December 5, 2020.

You submitted a request for:

1. This is an immediate disclosure request for text, chat, or instant messages
between the Department Head/ Elected Official and either Sean Elsbernd,
Andrea Bruss, London Breed, Harlan Kelly, Jr., Naomi Kelly, Hank Heckel,
or Walter Wong, including all group messages, and all messages in
threads, in any form and any app (including, but not limited to, SMS, MMS,
text, iMessage, Teams, Discord, WeChat, QQ, Signal, Telegram, WhatsApp,
Facebook, Facebook Messenger, Instagram, Hangouts, Meet, Slack, Skype,
Viber, Snapchat, Line, Kik, FaceTime, Wickr Me, Chatroulette, Threema,
KakaoTalk, Duo, GroupMe, Wire, Voxer, Allo, Tango, Bumble, Grindr,
Tinder, Olive, Taimi, but NOT including email), on any government
accounts/ devices or on personal accounts or devices regarding the conduct
of public business, including all participant names, message text, images,
attachments, dates, and times, including any in trash or deleted folders or
similar (see Good Government Guide - if the records have not been
permanently deleted as of the time you receive this request, you must
retrieve them from the so-called trash folders and provide them). Provide
rolling responses. Provide exact copies including all metadata. There is no
limitation by subject or date. If the total pages to produce numbers over
500, inform me of the rough dates, employees involved, and subject
matter, and I may be willing to narrow the initial production, AS LONG AS
YOU PRESERVE ALL THE RECORDS.
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2. This is a regular records request for text, chat, or instant messages
between any non-department head/ elected official (i.e. the other dept
employees) and either Sean Elsbernd, Andrea Bruss, London Breed,
Harlan Kelly, Jr., Naomi Kelly, Hank Heckel, or Walter Wong, including all
group messages, and all messages in threads, in any form and any app
(including, but not limited to, SMS, MMS, text, iMessage, Teams, Discord,
WeChat, QQ, Signal, Telegram, WhatsApp, Facebook, Facebook
Messenger, Instagram, Hangouts, Meet, Slack, Skype, Viber, Snapchat,
Line, Kik, FaceTime, Wickr Me, Chatroulette, Threema, KakaoTalk, Duo,
GroupMe, Wire, Voxer, Allo, Tango, Bumble, Grindr, Tinder, Olive, Taimi,
but NOT including email), on any government accounts/devices or on
personal accounts or devices regarding the conduct of public business,
including all participant names, message text, images, attachments, dates,
and times, including any in trash or deleted folders or similar (see Good
Government Guide - if the records have not been permanently deleted as of
the time you receive this request, you must retrieve them from the so-called
trash folders and provide them). Provide rolling responses. Provide exact
copies including all metadata. There is no limitation by subject or date. If
the total pages to produce numbers over 500, inform me of the rough
dates, employees involved, and subject matter, and I may be willing to
narrow the initial production, AS LONG AS YOU PRESERVE ALL THE
RECORDS.

These are public records and we will provide both the text messages and the
metadata as requested. We are gathering the messages and need additional
time to obtain the necessary tools to extract the metadata. We request a 14-
day extension so that we can obtain the records.

Sincerely,

e Ve

Tyler Vu

Information Officer

San Francisco Public Defender
555 7th Street

San Francisco, CA 94103



